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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION

SUA-20-PI-28 07/01/2019
Rescinds: SUA-18-PI-08

TO: Subrecipients of the State Unit on Aging

FROM: Cynthia Brammei dministrator, State Unit on Aging

A
BY: Erik White, Nutrition Coordinator, State Unit on Aging
Doug h, Program Manager, State Unit on Aging

SUBJECT: Under 60 Individual Giving a Voluntary Contribution for a 60 or Over Individual
at a Congregate Meal Site

CONTENT: This program instruction supersedes SUA-14-PI1-04 and SUA-18-PI-08.

Individuals who are 60 or older are considered to be eligible according to the
Older Americans Act (OAA) and can give a suggested contribution for a
congregate meal. Individuals who are under 60 are considered ineligible
according to the OAA must pay the full cost for congregate meal.

An individual who is under 60 years of age (ineligible) can assist or physically
give the suggested contribution, for an eligible individual, only if both individuals
are present at the congregate meal site during the time the contribution is made.

If you have questions, please contact Erik at 402-471-4732 or Doug at 402-
471-4797 or Attn: Erik or Doug at DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document.
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